



Our ref: DOC20/322045

Senders ref: SSD-7484 – MOD 8

Mr Marcus Jennejohn

Planning and Assessment Group
Department of Planning, Industry and Environment
Locked Bag 5022
PARRAMATTA NSW 2124

Dear Mr Jennejohn

Subject: EES comments on Response to Submissions - Modification Application - Sandstone Precinct Modification 8 - Education Building Demolition - SSD-7484 MOD 8

Thank you for your email of 20 April 2020 requesting comments on the Response to Submissions (RTS) for this State Significant Development (SSD) Modification application.

The Environment, Energy and Science Group (EES) has reviewed the RTS for the MOD 8 proposal. EES previously sought clarification as to whether the additional slab demolition at the ground floor level would result in any ground disturbance/excavation outside the area approved by the development consent for SSD-7484.

The RTS confirms that no additional excavation or ground disturbance will occur as part of the proposed slab demolition as it is situated above ground level (the natural ground level relates to lower ground) and therefore no further consideration of Aboriginal cultural heritage matters is required. EES is satisfied with this response and has no further comments on the MOD 8 proposal.

If you have any queries regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact Janne Grose, Senior Conservation Planning Officer on 02 8837 6017 or at janne.grose@environment.nsw.gov.au

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads 'S. Harrison'.

27/04/20

Susan Harrison

**Senior Team Leader Planning
Greater Sydney Branch
Environment, Energy and Science**